

## Curriculum Vitae Matthijs Vogel

### Personal details

Name: Meijndert Matthijs Vogel  
Telephone: +31 610 951 869  
E-mail: [matthijs.vogel@loyensloeff.com](mailto:matthijs.vogel@loyensloeff.com)  
Date of birth: March 7th, 1978



Matthijs Vogel is specialized in international tax planning, in particular involving the Benelux-countries and Germany. He focuses on a wide range of tax matters, including group financing, M&A, restructurings and real property (project development, project financing and real property investment funds). Matthijs has published a series of articles in his name and regularly lectures on international tax topics. Matthijs is seconded to Greenwoods & Freehills in Sydney, Australia as of July 2006.

### Work experience

July 2006 – Secondment Greenwoods & Freehills, Sydney, Australia  
2006 – 2004 Tax advisor Loyens & Loeff, Frankfurt am Main, Germany  
2006 – 2005 Lecturer at the Institute for Law and Finance of the Johann Wolfgang  
Goethe-Universität, Frankfurt am Main, Germany  
2004 – 2001 Tax advisor Loyens & Loeff, Amsterdam, the Netherlands  
2004 – 2001 Lecturer at the Universiteit Leiden, the Netherlands

### Education

2001 – 1996 Master Tax Law at the Universiteit Leiden, the Netherlands

